

DAN DEAN

website: dan-dean.com
email: dan@dan-dean.com

Versatile self-starting professional with over 15 years experience in professional writing and marketing. Fullstack developer eager to combine technical expertise with creative abilities. Founder of Cancer Dudes, a national non-profit dedicated to empowering men to thrive after cancer.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Content Writer

<i>Conquer Magazine</i>	2016-present
The MOD Pros	2017-present
<i>Code M Magazine</i>	2018-present
Thrive Cleveland	2012-2016
Jennasis & Associates	2016-2018

Cancer Dudes (www.cancerdudes.org) 2015-present

- Created national non-profit to address mental, emotional and social needs of male cancer patients and survivors
- Steers organizational vision, develops programs, and creates marketing materials
- Partners with for- and non-profit advocates and stakeholders to serve target population

Public Relations/Marketing

<i>Case Alumni Association, Cleveland, OH</i>	2011-2015
<i>Cleveland Cavaliers, Cleveland, OH</i>	2003-2005
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Developed content for the Case Alumni Association website, magazine and social media channels• Wrote feature stories and other content for the Cleveland Cavaliers website• Acted as public and community relations representative at Cleveland Cavaliers home games and at local player appearances	

EDUCATION/AWARDS

Northwestern University, Professional Certificate, Web Development	2019
The College of Wooster, Wooster, OH, Bachelor of Arts in English, <i>cum laude</i>	2002
Fulbright Teaching Assistant, Hollabrunn, Austria	2002
Rotary International Group Study Exchange, Skåne, Sweden	2009

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Steven G. AYA Research Fund, Cleveland, OH Board of Directors	2014-present
Chicago Jazz Orchestra Association, Chicago, IL Board of Directors	2011-2017